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From: VTA BART Phase Il <vtabart@vtabsv.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:00 PM
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: From Vacant to Useful: Transforming 501 Cinnabar Street into Diridon BART's Temporary Parking

VA Silicon Valley

Update

From Vacant to Useful: Transforming 501 Cinnabar
Street into Diridon BART's Temporary Parking

VTA is excited that the construction of the temporary replacement parking for the Diridon BART
Station is underway!

VTA is following through on the project’s environmental commitments by renovating a vacant
building at 501 Cinnabar Street and providing 450 off-street parking spaces. These parking
spaces will offset the loss of parking at Diridon BART Station during construction.



To learn more about the details involved, check out our latest blog!

Also, if you haven’t already gotten a chance to read about the purchase of the Tunnel Boring
Machine (TBM) check out the recent blog!

Project Background

VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase Il Extension (Phase Il Project) is a six-mile, four-station
extension of BART from Berryessa / North San José Station (opened 2020) through downtown
San José to the City of Santa Clara. The Phase Il Project is planned to include an approx. five-
mile subway, three stations with underground platforms (28th Street/Little Portugal, Downtown
San José, and Diridon), one ground-level station (Santa Clara), a train maintenance and storage
facility, and additional facilities.

As we near the end of 2023, we'll be attending various community events and encourage you to
check them out through our Community Activity Page and Phase Il Calendar!

Have a question for us about Phase 11?

Visit www.vta.org/bart or email us vtabart@vtabsv.com
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From: Josh Rixey

To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Google Street View Inside Caltrain Parking
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 10:14:16 AM

You don't often get email from jrixey@instant360.net. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email camerriomrafr Xt eimiel saureenBersot open attachments or click

Hi Caltrain Parking

Our photographers are coming to Redwood City adding the inside of local
businesses to Street View.

This allows people to walk through the inside of your business using Google Street
View technology.

It's a great way to give potential customers a great first impression.

Here are some examples. (Click the business name to see inside, drag the screen to
move around.)

The City Club of San Francisco

Sonoma Broadway Farms & Retreats
Our current schedule (which is subject to change) has us in Redwood City from

Thursday, November 16th through Wednesday, December 20th.

If you are interested in adding the inside of Caltrain Parking to Street View, just send
us an email and we'll do our best to get you on the schedule. Please include the
following:

Business name, contact person and phone number.

We will be in touch to arrange a date and time.

Warm Regards,

Josh Rixey

B 609-675-8816
Scheduling Coordinator

= jrixey@instant360.net
Instant360 .



mailto:jrixey@instant360.net
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.app.goo.gl%2Fj27EdsqMzowPhLKT8&data=05%7C01%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cc2bf81e31cca40f2a64308dbe606ac27%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638356688562256546%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s3iAgJwGB%2B8uY8soGp%2Bwej2KRS5J44Rd6YdpVR4581w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmaps.app.goo.gl%2Fz5ha9bqK6oUb69dTA&data=05%7C01%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7Cc2bf81e31cca40f2a64308dbe606ac27%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638356688562412748%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a3CBCK9eovSGbIMh%2F7scsHiGGgsrWeyKiZ0ExYQWQUg%3D&reserved=0
tel:609-675-8816
mailto:jrixey@instant360.net

From: Marcello Becagli

To: Board (@caltrain.com); rogers@caltrain.com
Subject: SIX USA INC/ Presentation

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 5:38:16 AM
Attachments: SIXITALIA-presentazione finale RAIL.pptx

You don't often get email from marcello.becagli@sixusainc.com. Learn why this is important

SIX'USA INC.

Hello,

My name is Marcello Becagli, and | am the representative for SIX USA LLC, a subsidiary of Six ITALIA
Spa.

We specialize in the Design, Supply and Installation of products and systems for the Rail Industry
with major focus on:

Fire Protection
Thermo Acoustic Insulations
Special Flooring

Six USA LLC is glad to let you know that we now have a presence in the USA and can manufacture all
the products of our line indicated above.

We are currently engaged in supplying Thermo-Acoustic Insulations and Flooring for the Baltimore
Metro.

We are sending for your review of our presentation and look forward to hearing from you.
With Kind Regards,

Marcello Becagli
Six USA LLC
Operations and Logistics.


mailto:marcello.becagli@sixusainc.com
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:rogers@caltrain.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

















Specialized in the Design, supply and

installation of products and systems for: 



FIRE PROTECTION, 

SPECIAL FLOORING





THERMO - ACOUSTIC INSULATIONS, 

SIX ITALIA S.p.A.

Naval and Rail Solutions

Registered office: Via Ippolito d’Aste 8/12 - 16121 Genova

VAT number 03450500107 - Fiscal Code 01778430155
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WHO WE ARE

SIX ITALIA S.p.A operates in railway and naval sector since 1994; It has administrative and commercial headquarters in GENOA and an operating office of about 3500 square meters in Castelletto d’Orba (AL) with a Research and Development department in house.

The company is specialized in design, supply and installation of products and systems for fire protection, thermo-acoustic insulation, also special flooring.

Leader in design, production and installation of products for thermo-acoustic insulation and structural and compartmental fire protection.

1

Insulation, flooring and special manufacturing of composite items, door- frames, furniture and hygiene boxes

2

SIX ITALIA S.p.A.







WHO WE ARE

SIX ITALIA S.p.A.



RAILWAY SECTOR







NAVAL SECTOR

For naval sector, SIX ITALIA S.p.A. offers a wide range of special products with high mechanical and thermal performances.

SIX ITALIA S.p.A. in the Italian railway sector is the leader in the structural fire protection of light alloy and steel train







For naval sector SIX ITALIA S.p.A. offers a wide range of special products with high mechanical and thermal properties; SIX ITALIA S.p.A. is also specialized in supply and installation of fire protection systems, thermo-acoustic insulation, special floorings and special fiberglass works for MMI.

PRODUCTS for NAVAL SECTOR

NAVAL SECTOR

All for SHIP

















Technical Flooring

Vibration treatment

Thermo-acoustic

 insulation and fireproofing

Life Lines

Grills, Railings, Paglioli and Candlesticks in steel

Furnishings

Special operations for MMI

Naval doors and portholes







For railway sector SIX ITALIA S.p.A. develops and markets systems and products for thermo-acoustic insulation and it is leader in design and production of products for the structural and compartmental fire protection in light alloy and steel.



RAILWAY SECTOR PRODUCTS

RAILWAY SECTOR

All for RAIL











Active and passive fire-resistant coatings

Expanding Barriers

Sound-absorbing and 

sound-insulating and thermal coatings

Damping coatings

Technical Flooring











OUR SERVICES

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.

SIX ITALIA S.p.A., thanks to its technical department and staff, internal laboratories for design of systems and products, with highly specialized workers, offers a 360 ° service and support. 

SIX ITALIA S.p.A. is also characterized by high flexibility and devotion to any need of its customer portfolio.

Study and Development 

Technical Office and Internal Laboratories for systems and products design.



Production 

It is carried out with numerical control machines and scanning software to guarantee Repeatability and Quality.











Six Italia S.p.A. offers its internal technical office and laboratories for the customer industrial and business development.

We perform laboratory tests such as:

  Chemical-physical characterization

  Reaction / resistance to fire

For analytical and quality study, we use samples and car fragments recognized by the Ministry of Transport and certified by laboratories such as R.I.Na., C.S.I., LAPI, Istituto Giordano as well as the majority of international departments.

STUDY and DEVELOPMENT

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.





STUDY and DEVELOPMENT

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.

Screening of Fire Reaction of Insulation Material







Smoke Density and Dräger

 toxic foam

Incombustibility

Flame Resilience Test





STUDY and DEVELOPMENT

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.

Screening of Fire Resistance









R&D Development 

and new formulation study

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.

















Material Sound Absorption Properties Study

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.













Our products are manufactured in our site located in Castelletto d’Orba (AL), in the north-west of Italy: damping systems, floor resins and intumescent paints; we also produce high-performance semi-finished products such as heat and sound insulation kits, gaskets, bushings, fireproof mats, etc.

These manufacturing  processes are carried out with numerical control machines and high tech softwares to guarantee repeatability and quality saving time and costs.

PRODUCTION

SIX ITALIA S.p.A.

Design

Six Italia S.p.A. makes available its technical office and internal laboratories for the design of systems and products.

Producion

In our production site in Castelletto d’Orba (AL), we produce our special damping systems, floor resins and intumescent paints as well as high-performance semi-finished products.







We perform test and make projects with bodies and samples recognized by the Italian Ministry of Transport and certified from laboratories such as R.I.Na.,  C.S.I., LAPI, Istituto Giordano and major international departments.







PRODUCTION

 we perform high professional cut activity







SIX ITALIA S.p.A.



Cutting of Insulation material with vibrating blade:

  - Model IQ 25 LECTRA (blade 25mm)   - Model IQ 80 LECTRA (blade 80 mm)







PRODUCTION

 we perform high professional cut activity





SIX ITALIA S.p.A.



Cutting of Insulation material WaterJet:

- Pression 4000 bar  - Water cut or Sand+Water cut












PRODUCTION

 We perform cut with pantograph



SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.



Cutting of Intumescent Bushings with:

 machine model EASY STEP 3D










PRODUCTION

 We perform cut and assembly with following machinery

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.





Cutting of metal sheet with

High performance Punching Machine

Coupling of panels with

New Laminator Machine









PRODUCTION

 we perform cut and assembly with following machinery

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.











We perform test and develop projects with bodies and samples recognized by the Italian Ministry of Transport and certified.

EXPERIMENTAL DESIGN 

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.









SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.

EXPERIMENTAL 

DESIGN









PRODUCTS

Railway sector













Active and passive

 fire-resistant coatings

Expanding Barriers

Sound-absorbing and sound insulating and thermal coatings

Damping coatings

Technical Flooring
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Active and passive fire-resistant coatings

1. Intumescent paints

Paints for active structural fire protection to be applied byZ spray, brush or roller.

• EPOSIX AV

Intumescent paint in water based emulsion characterized by low thickness of application excellent impact resistance, good aesthetic characteristics.

• EPOSIX SM

Water-dispersible expanding paint with free-layer acoustic damping characteristics.

• EPOSIX S

Intumescent solvent-based paint.

• EPOSIXBRD

Two-component epoxy intumescent paint with high resistance to chemical aggression and mechanical stress. Ideal for structural protection of light alloy and steel supports.

• EPOSIXRVA04

Two-component epoxy-polyurethane elastic self-leveling expanding coating with sound-insulating properties, it can be used as a leveling and sealant agent in metal or wood flooring where a structural protection is required.











Read more





Railway sector



All for  Rail
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2. Fire cut panels

Panels for passive fire protection with high flame resistance characteristics.

• SIX FIRE XJ456I

Flexible panel based on organic fibers with high fire resistance and mechanical characteristics suitable as fire barrier or thermal break between mechanical structures subject to high compression loads.

• SIX FIRE XJ 458

Rigid silicone-based panel, with micaceous charges, with resistance to high temperatures even when exposed to direct flames.

• SIX FIRE XJ 660

Rigid panel based on epoxy resins and glass sheets with high mechanical performances. Excellent mechanical stability at high temperatures over time.

• SIX TH 2460

Panel in fiberglass and glass fiber blend texturized enveloped in aluminized glass cloth suitable for covering floors or bulkheads with REI 30-60 characteristics.

• SIX TH 2490

Low thickness stainless steel panel containing inorganic fiber for fire protection applicable in damp or outdoor environments. Easy to assemble and disassemble thanks to the innovative fixing system.









Read more











Railway sector



All for  Rail





Active and passive fire-resistant coatings – SIX ITALIA S.P.A.
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Expanding bushings, seals and grilles for sealing passages or suction nozzles.

• SIX FIRE 011 P

Rigid expanding slab easily workable and adaptable to any geometric shape of passage. Material used for making cable bushings.

• SIX FIRE 102

Expanding panel suitable for the production of expanding seals.

• SIX FIRE GRILL

Expanding grids suitable for intercepting the air intake vents, the marked geometric shape minimizes any loss of load.









Read more









Expanding barriers





Railway sector



All for  Rail
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Soundproofing and thermal coverings

 • SIX TH 2021

Panel composed of a blend of polyester fibers with limited ability to propagate the flame.

• SIX TH 2025

Melamine foam panel with aluminum foil on both sides.

• SIX TH 2020

Glass fiber textile rolls.

• SIX TH 2460

Panel in fiberglass wool and texturized glass blend enveloped in aluminized glass cloth suitable for floor coverings or bulkheads with REI 30-60 characteristics and with sound-absorbing characteristics.





Read more



• SIX FOAM 105

Silicone foam panel.

• SIX TH 2011

Sound-absorbing panel with draining characteristics particularly indicated as under-wall and floor-covering.

• MONIFLEX

Panel composed of cellulose acetate film Suitable for acoustic thermal insulation with draining characteristics.

• SIX TH 2030

Foam panel made of low density resilient polyethylene and with low water absorption value. The product does not alter its characteristics of density, size, sound absorption, thermal insulation even when applied in damping environments.

Sound absorbers and thermal barrier panels

Panels composed of organic or inorganic fibers, open or closed cell foams with sound-absorbing characteristics with low thermal conductivity.



Railway sector



All for  Rail
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• A 199 FOIL

High-density soundproofing panel with characteristics of limited ability to propagate the flame.

 

• EPOSIXRVA04

Two-component, elastic self-leveling epoxy-polyurethane expanding covering with soundproofing properties, which can be used as a leveling and sealant in metal or wood flooring in which structural protection is required.

Soundproof panels





Railway sector



All for  Rail









Soundproofing and thermal coverings – SIX ITALIA S.P.A.
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The damping coatings are applied on metal surfaces, with the aim of reducing the amplitude of the resonances, decreasing the duration of an impulsive excitation and increasing the sound insulation.

• SIR A 198

High-density soundproofing panel with characteristics of limited ability to propagate the flame.

• SIR A200LAB

Self-adhesive bonded layer roll damping consisting of a viscoelastic layer covered with a smooth aluminum film with high and low temperature resistance.

• SIX V 5005

SIX V 5005 is a high performance bound layer damper used near the source of vibration.

SIX V 5005 is a high-density irrigation plate made of aluminum or steel treated with a visco-elastic self-adhesive polymer.











Acoustic smoothing













Railway sector



All for  Rail
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Design and production of low density panels for floating floors based on epoxy and / or phenolic and / or polyesters, laminated or polyester with balsa core, PET or phenolic foam suitable for floors or railway bulkheads.

All our floors have been designed and built to withstand the mechanical stress to which they are subjected during the exercise. Peculiar characteristics of these systems are the low density, the low weight, the easy procedure of handling and installation, water resistance that prevents the attack of yeasts and moulds and swelling in presence of damping environments.







Technical floorings







Railway sector



All for  Rail
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TECHNICAL FLOOR and INSULATION SYSTEMS 

Examples of application of our material

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.









 

Insulation Cabin: MIAMI TRAIN

Material on the floor: METRO MIAMI

Application of phenol panel: METRO HONOLULU 

Application of insulating material on the wall













TECHNICAL FLOOR and INSULATION SYSTEMS 

Examples of application of our material

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.





 

INSULATION OF WEST OF ENGLAND TRAINS

Application of fire protection

Application of Basotec on the walls









Six Italia S.p.A., being very  sensitive to the continuous need to improve the services offered to customers, is certified for the quality management system according to ISO 9001 with the inspections performed routinely 

by DNV-GL organization, recognized internationally.

Six Italia S.p.A. is also certified ISO 14001 for environment  quality and ISO 45001 for safety and health by RINA.

  (EA sector: 20-22B Design, installation, supply of thermal and acoustic insulation and fire protection systems for maritime and railway transport)

CERTIFICATIONS

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.
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MAIN REFERENCE LIST

SIX ITALIA S.p.A.



  METRO COPENAGHEN

  DMU IC4 – IC2

  V250 BELGIUM HOLLAND

  ETR 1000

  METRO MILANO

  METRO BRESCIA

  METRO GENOVA

  ETR 500

  E 402-464

  TSR

  TRAM JUMBO

  T.A.F. ITALIA

  TRAM TORINO

  METRO MADRID

  T.A.F. MOROCCO

  METRO BOSTON

  METRO MIAMI

  METRO HONOLULU

  METRO SAN FRANCISCO

  METRO BALTIMORA

  METRO FORTALEZA 

  METRO TAIPEI

  METRO SANYING

  ABELLIO (UK)

  HULL/WOE/TPE/ECOA/WCP (UK)



HITACHI RAIL
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MAIN REFERENCE LIST

SIX ITALIA S.p.A.

 OSLO SL 95		

 EUROTRAM MILANO

 METRO MILANO MENEGHINO

 TSR

 MCNE

 METRO CAMPANIA

 CIRCUMETNEA

 ROMA PANTANO

 METRO CATANIA

 ELETTROTRENO T21

 ETR 1000

TITAGARH FIREMA ADLER

BOMBARDIER
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MANUFACTURING SITE

in Castelletto D’Orba (AL)

SIX ITALIA  S.p.A.





 











SIX ITALIA S.P.A.

VAT number 03450500107

Fiscal Code 01778430155

Share Capital € 544.000,00 I.V.

C.C.I.A.A. N ° 345928 Trib. Genova Reg. Soc. N ° 60284

Website: www.sixitalia.it

 

Registered Office

Via Ippolito d’Aste 8/12

16121 Genoa (GE)

Italy

Tel. +39 (010) 2518838 - Fax +39 (010) 2518846

Mail. sixitalia@sixitalia.com

PEC: sixitalia@legalmail.it



Operative Unit

Località Stazione 58

15060 Castelletto d’Orba (AL)

Italy

Tel. +39 (0143) 489582

 

 

 

For any information fill out the form below and you will be reached soon. Thank you.

SIX ITALIA S.p.A.



SALES OFFICE NAVAL SECTOR:

Fortunato Guida

guida@sixitalia.com

 

RAILWAY SECTOR:

Fabio Raffaghello

raffaghello@sixitalia.com

 

TECHNICAL OFFICE:

Daniele Delfino

delfino@sixitalia.com

CONTACTS

SIX USA INC.

Registered Office

601 Brickell Key Dr. Suite 402

Miami (FL) 33131

U.S.A.

Mail. marcello.becagli@sixusainc.com

Tel. +1 (305) 7981534 

 Website: www.sixusainc.com



Operative Unit

8256 NW 68TH STREET

MIAMI, FL 33166

Tel. +1 786-353-9530
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